
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Ramos, Christina M
To: Ricardo Benavidez
Cc: Javier Gonzalez; benavidez@google.com
Subject: RE: 10/1 @ 4 PM - Downtown West Project Update
Date: Thursday, October 1, 2020 2:09:00 PM

Thanks Ricardo! I was just going to ask about this.
 

From: Ricardo Benavidez <benavidez@google.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 1:21 PM
To: Ramos, Christina M <christina.m.ramos@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Javier Gonzalez <javiergonzalez@google.com>; benavidez@google.com
Subject: 10/1 @ 4 PM - Downtown West Project Update
 
 

 

 
Hi Christina,
I hope this email finds you well. Javier mentioned that Councilmember Peralez and you
asked for a copy of the slides for this afternoon's Downtown West project update. See
attachment. Please note we may add a slide or two between now and our check-in. 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Javier or me. 
Best,
Ricardo 
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